

Simple Subjects and Simple Predicates.

Page 75

Subject Predicate

1. Bells were ringing in joyous celebration of the King's coronation.
2. According to poet John Keats, whales are "sea-shouldering" mammals.
3. Flowers were growing in every nook and cranny of the tiny backyard.
4. Paintings were displayed throughout the elaborate entryway.
5. The race at Cape White is on Saturday.
6. Those books are expensive.
7. I write poetry on rainy afternoons.
8. Julia has a rare coin from the seventeenth century.
9. We visited the Museum of Natural History in Cincinnati, Ohio.
10. The boxes of old clothes and toys are in a corner of the attic.
11. Our dog barks every morning at the mail carrier.
12. The exam was difficult.
13. I asked for a car for my birthday.
14. We stayed at the aquarium all day.
15. The sirens woke us in the dead of night.
16. The performance was impressive.
17. Time passed quickly.
18. Jake studies German.
19. Basketball is Ricardo's favorite sport.
20. The art of map production is called cartography.
21. Astronomy interests Derek and me.
22. Barb moved away a week or so ago.
23. Paul is the most responsible baby-sitter of all the teens on our block.
24. Luisa talks in her sleep.
25. I helped at my uncle's repair shop last week.
26. That intersection is dangerous due to a deep curve right before it.
27. My brother studied biology at Northwestern University.
28. Mrs. McCann completed the problem on the chalkboard.
29. Physics is my favorite subject.
30. The answer became clear as soon as I quit thinking about it.
31. Joel felt proud of his dog's blue ribbon.
32. The walk to town was more than a mile through soggy fields and low hills.

Commented [1]: Recheck this one. You can refer to this literature for further clarification: <https://www.k12reader.com/term/simple-predicate/>

33. Amiua's archery team practices after school on Wednesdays and Thursdays.
34. The band will play in the gym.
35. Eduardo was absent for three days last week.
36. Her family includes three brothers and two sisters.
37. David put his shiny new baseball trophy on the top shelf.
38. Nicole will study in Paris this summer.
39. The spring concert is the biggest event for the choir.
40. Jill decided on a new stereo, speakers, and stand.
41. Ching-Li collects baseball cards of American ballplayers.
42. I worked on my term paper all day.
43. Pam borrowed my dictionary.
44. Mark laughed loudly at my lame joke.
45. Rashida works after school in the deli at Streber's Market.

Commented [2]: Recheck these items. You can refer to this literature for further clarification:
<https://www.k12reader.com/term/simple-predicate/>

Complete Subject and Complete Predicates.

Complete Subject complete predicates page 77

1. The seafaring Vikings traveled along the coasts of Europe during the period A.D. 800–1100.
2. This turbulent period is known as the Viking Age.
3. Vikings from Sweden, Norway, and Denmark raided many of Europe's coastal villages.
4. Viking traders exchanged goods with merchants in Byzantium, Russia, and France.
5. Rich iron deposits in Scandinavia allowed Vikings to develop advanced tools.
6. Ornamental spears, swords, and axes were used by Viking warriors.
7. Viking ships were superior to the rowboats of the time.
8. The Vikings often buried their wealthy deceased in ships under water.
9. Some Viking poetry and literature still exist.
10. Viking sea warriors could be vicious in their attacks.
11. Many people in coastal villages were killed or taken prisoner.

12. Swedish Vikings settled in areas around the Gulf of Finland.
13. The Orkney and Shetland islands were home to Norwegian Vikings.
14. Vikings known as Rus, or Varangians, established the first Russian state during the ninth century.
15. Some Vikings founded settlements in Ireland and northwestern England.
16. These daring explorers also settled in Iceland, Greenland, and North America.
17. Descendants of the Vikings in the city of Normandy, France, were called Normans.
18. Viking conquests slowed in the tenth century.
19. The political systems and armies of Europe grew stronger in the eleventh century.
20. This brought an end to the Viking Age.

Compound Subject and Compound Predicates.

Page 79

Subject predicate

Simple Subject

Simple Verb

Commented [3]: Very good work!

1. You and Tom have the best parts in the play.
2. I wrote the letter and mailed it the same day.
3. Grandmother sews our clothes and knits our sweaters.
4. The photographer took the photos and developed them himself.
5. The boy and the puppy ran toward the house.
6. A pencil case and a picture sat on the teacher's desk.
7. He makes crafts and sells them at the art fair.
8. For our club project, Jamal and I grilled and served hot dogs at the picnic.
9. Many friends and relatives came to my sister's graduation party.
10. Diane and Mitsu saw the movie and enjoyed it.
11. Clothes, jewelry, and baked goods were sold at the charity bazaar.
12. Richie and Peta walk or jog five miles each day.

13. Joy and my brother drove them to the party and dropped them off.
14. Both Tim and I take guitar lessons.
15. Jerry loaded the software and played his computer game.
16. They canceled and then rescheduled their ski weekend.
17. Leopards and tigers are members of the cat family.
18. Antonio and his family moved to Springfield and then settled in our city.
19. Hydrogen and oxygen combine to make water.
20. The little girl cried and reached up to her dad.